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Malave, Erin

From: Susan Damron [sdamron@PSRinc.net]

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 §:23 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Corporate address change for Document file #601937
Dear Sirs,

Please change the principal address and the mailingnddress for FLORIDA EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS KANG &
ASSOCIATES, M.D., P.A., Document num (W <IN number 591281714 to the following:

Florda Emergency Physicians Kang & Associates, MD, PA 500 Winderley Place, Suite 115 Maitland, FL. 32751 Phone -
407-855-0555

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Susan Damron
Benefit Manager

PSR, Inc.

Phone - 469-446-6961
FAX - 972-498-1183
Alt PH - 214-860-6041

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail and/or any attachment to it contains, or may contain, privileged and confidental
information intended only for the use of the individual{s) named in the e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, or the
person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, please permanently delete it from your computer system and
promptly notify me.




